Crystal Beach Betterment Association

Summer Meeting Notes

June 25, 2023 4:00 PM

The Board met at the Pavilion for the 2023 Annual Summer Meeting and the following members were present: President Brian Case, Treasurer Phil Parcells, Secretary Lisa Maslyn, Vice-president Gale McArdle, Vickie Palumbo Tucker, Bob Fladd and Nancy Coppede. Twenty people were in attendance.

The meeting commenced with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call: all present introduced themselves

Minutes From 2022 Summer Meeting

The minutes from the prior year were read aloud by the Secretary and approved with one change.

Treasurer's Report

Treasurer reported the CBBA is in good financial standing with \$17,000 in the bank plus additional monies in the emergency fund line.

The 2023 membership drive stands at 91 paid memberships. The CBBA has met its minimum funding goal for 2023, but paid memberships are down 15%. This does not affect the bottom line as some donors kindly send additional funds. Report was approved as presented.

Vice President's Report

Vice president Gale McArdle noted the non-emergency sheriff's line is available for any resident to call should they see concerning situations such as illegal parking, or people on the beaches with kayaks or huge inflatables. She noted there is new signage spelling out the restrictions, as last year the sheriff had to be called, but stated they'd be in a better position if alleged offenders knew the rules. The phone number for NON 911 is 585-394-4560. She also relayed there is a standing request at the sheriff's office for a late night drive by of Lake Drive, after the beaches close at 10:00 pm. Bob Fladd noted an additional 'no parking' sign will be going in soon at the boat launch.

President's Report

President Case reported the CBBA has received address numbers from the 911 center for several of the parks, with more to be assigned. This will be handy if reports have to be made to the sheriff. (It was not mentioned at the meeting, but signs will be put up this year.)

Further news includes two memorial benches will be received and installed this upcoming week, one at the main beach lawn and another on the corner of Lake Drive and Blossom Rd., honoring current and previous board members and their relatives who have passed.

Plaques will be on the benches, please stop and enjoy a restful lake view in their memory.

New Business

There have been additional donations made this year towards work on the bird problem at the pavilion. The board is working on installing bird netting. A group project may be possible, info will be posted on the website if this is organized.

Rainstorms have necessitated two repairs of the boat launch driveway. (Since the date of this meeting, another flash flood happened leading to a wash out, again.)

An attendee noted they had trouble using PayPal on the CBBA website. The website software was recently updated and this has fixed the problem.

Discussion was held on how best to utilize the various parks. The baseball field does not see much action and to encourage use of the park, ideas included soccer, bocchi ball, or using a section as a dog park. Someone noted there would be liability issues for a dog park.

Resident Pat Atkinson shared she will be assisting dog trainer Gail Furst in offering basic obedience classes, to be held at the Pavilion on Wednesday evenings. Some participants are Crystal Beach residents.

For the playground area, it was suggested one of the basketball courts might be converted to a pickleball court, due to the popularity of that game. Measurements were taken and the larger court would work. The board will research costs and next steps. The court would still be available to basketball players.

President Case noted that due to the passing of board members, two positions were open on the Board. Lee and Dianne Boorman have expressed an interest in joining, based on their frequent volunteer work for the community. After the adjournment of the meeting, they were sworn in for

three year terms. The rest of the board remains in place until Summer of 2024. Residents who are interested in being on the board should contact the CBBA via the website email link.

The Meeting was adjourned at 5:00 p.m.

Next meeting date:

July 27, 2023 at 6:30 pm at Vickie Tucker's deck.